
 
 
 
 

BOARD OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
GOED CONFERENCE ROOM, 711 E WELLS AVE, PIERRE, SD 

   WEDNESDAY, JULY 14, 2021, 10:00 A.M., CT  
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

A. Regular Session Agenda  
 
B. Minutes 

 
C. Monthly Financials 

 
D. Clausen & Rice, Inc. 

 
E. WM3D SD Properties, LLC 

 
F. Executive Session Agenda 

 
G. Monthly Status Report 

 
H. Watch List 

 
I. Clark County 

 
J. Plainview Dairy, LLC 

 
K. Redstone Feeders, LLC 

 
L. The Plains Apartments, LLC 

 
M. Albany Farms, LLC 

 
N. Reinvestment Payment Program 

1. Brightmark Full Circle RNG LLC 
2. Brightmark Mill Valley RNG LLC 
 

O. South Dakota Jobs Program 
1. Red’s All Natural, LLC 



     

 

 
BOARD OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

GOED CONFERENCE ROOM, 711 E WELLS AVE, PIERRE, SD 
   WEDNESDAY, JULY 14, 2021, 10:00 A.M., CT  

 
Motion Sheet 

 
(STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS) 

 
Agenda 
Motion to approve the agenda as presented. 
 
Motion made by______________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Minutes 
Motion to approve the minutes of the meetings held May 26, 2021, June 9, 2021 and July 
6, 2021, as presented 
 
Motion made by______________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Conflicts of Interest Disclosures  
 
Public Comments 
 
Clausen and Rice, Inc. Accounting Contract 
Motion to approve the Clausen and Rice, Inc. contract for accounting services as 
presented.   
 
Motion made by______________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
WM3D SD Properties, LLC 
Motion to approve entering into the listing agreement as presented. 
 
Motion made by ____________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Commissioners Comments 
 
Executive Session 
Motion to enter into executive session to discuss contract matters and commercial and 
financial information relating to loan and other assistance to applicants. 
 
Motion made by______________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Chairman: Declare board out of executive session. [           a.m.].  Chairman: The 
BED entered into executive session to discuss contract matters and commercial 
and financial information relating to loan and other assistance to applicants. No 
action was taken. 
 
Motion to approve the chairman’s report from executive session.   
 
Motion made by______________ and seconded by ___________________. 

Please note times: 
 
Call To Order: ________ 
 
Executive Session_________ 
 
Regular Session________ 
 
Adjournment_________ 

Board 
Members: 
 
Jeff Erickson 
 
Matt Judson 
 
Sharon 
Casey 
 
Mike Luken 
 
Ted Hustead 
 
Don 
Kettering 
 
Tom Jones 
 
Reed Kessler 
 
Joy Nelson 
 
Eric Yunag 
 
Pat Burchill 
 
Kevin 
Tetzlaff 
 
David Emery 
 
Non-Voting 
 
Senator 
Reynold 
Nesiba 
 
Senator 
Casey 
Crabtree 
 
Representative 
Jennifer Keintz 
 
Representative 
Kent Peterson 



     

 

Old Business 
Clark County 
Motion to approve an extension of the grant agreement until December 9, 2021, 
retroactive to December 9, 2020. 
 
Motion made by ____________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Plainview Dairy, LLC 
Motion to approve extending the construction commencement date to January 19, 2022. 
 
Motion made by ____________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Redstone Feeders, LLC 
Motion to approve extending the construction commencement date to February 12, 2022. 
 
Motion made by ____________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
The Plains Apartments, LLC 
Motion to approve the changes as presented. 
 
Motion made by ____________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
New Business 
Albany Farms, LLC 
Motion to approve the waiver for a loan over $1,000,000 and a loan request from Albany 
Farms, LLC in the amount of $4,500,000. Secured by a sole first position on equipment 
and personal and corporate guaranties of all owners and LLC’s with 10% or more 
ownership. 
 
The loan is approved according to the terms and conditions of the commitment letter; all 
documents may be executed on behalf of the Board by the Commissioner of the 
Governor’s Office of Economic Development or the Commissioner’s designee. 
 
Motion made by______________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Reinvestment Payment Program 
Brightmark Full Circle RNG LLC 
Motion to approve the Reinvestment Payment Program grant application to Brightmark 
Full Circle RNG LLC as recommended by staff. 
 
Based on the representations and project description contained in the application 
for reinvestment payment, including but not limited to the representations 
concerning jobs created or retained and wages and benefits to be paid, a new or 
expanded facility reinvestment payment of $746,650 but not to exceed the State 
Sales/Use Tax paid on eligible project costs, is approved for Brightmark Full 
Circle RNG LLC. The project as completed must be substantially similar to the 
project described in the application and must comply with the deadlines set out 
SDCL Ch. 1-16G and ARSD Ch. 68:02:07.  The board has considered the factors 
set out in SDCL 1-16G-59 and ARSD 68:02:07:04 and the likelihood the project 
would not be located in South Dakota absent the reinvestment payment. Staff is 



     

 

authorized to issue a permit consistent with the application, this approval and the 
applicable provisions of SDCL Ch. 1-16G and ARSD Ch. 68:02:07. 
 
Motion made by______________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Brightmark Mill Valley RNG LLC 
Motion to approve the Reinvestment Payment Program grant application to Brightmark 
Mill Valley RNG LLC as recommended by staff. 
 
Based on the representations and project description contained in the application 
for reinvestment payment, including but not limited to the representations 
concerning jobs created or retained and wages and benefits to be paid, a new or 
expanded facility reinvestment payment of $386,459 but not to exceed the State 
Sales/Use Tax paid on eligible project costs, is approved for Brightmark Mill 
Valley RNG LLC. The project as completed must be substantially similar to the 
project described in the application and must comply with the deadlines set out 
SDCL Ch. 1-16G and ARSD Ch. 68:02:07.  The board has considered the factors 
set out in SDCL 1-16G-59 and ARSD 68:02:07:04 and the likelihood the project 
would not be located in South Dakota absent the reinvestment payment. Staff is 
authorized to issue a permit consistent with the application, this approval and the 
applicable provisions of SDCL Ch. 1-16G and ARSD Ch. 68:02:07. 
 
Motion made by______________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
South Dakota Jobs Program 
Red’s All Natural, LLC 
Motion to approve the South Dakota Jobs Program grant application to Red’s All Natural, 
LLC as recommended by staff. 
 
Having considered the applicable factors and the likelihood the project would not 
occur in South Dakota without a grant, a South Dakota Jobs grant in the amount 
of $13,837.50, but not to exceed 75% of the State Sales and Use Tax paid on 
eligible equipment costs, is approved for Red’s All Natural, LLC. The project as 
completed must be substantially similar to the project described in the application 
and must comply with the applicable deadlines and requirements set forth in 
statute and administrative rule.    
 
Motion made by______________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Adjourn 
Motion made by______________ and seconded by ___________________. 



A 
 
 



BOARD OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
GOED CONFERENCE ROOM, 711 E WELLS AVE, PIERRE, SD 

   WEDNESDAY, JULY 14, 2021, 10:00 A.M., CT  
 

The public may participate by the following: 
Call In Number: (669) 900-9128          Meeting ID: 96677988449      Participant Id: #       Passcode: 421401 

https://state-sd.zoom.us/j/96677988449?pwd=S1I2bW5wRkd6OWJmVjUza0N2K1pDQT09 
www.zoom.com     Meeting ID: 96677988449    Passcode: 421401 

 
REGULAR SESSION AGENDA 

 
 
10:00 A.M. Call to Order, Chairman Jeff Erickson 

 
10:05 A.M. Agenda 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion to approve the agenda as provided 
or amended. 

 
 Minutes 

 RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion to approve the minutes of May 29, 2021 and 
June 9, 2021 and July 6, 2021, as presented. 

 
Conflicts of Interest Disclosures 

 
Public Comments 
 
Clausen and Rice, Inc. Accounting Contract 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion to approve the Clausen and Rice, Inc.  
Accounting Contract as presented. 
 
WM3D SD Properties, LLC 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion to approve entering into the listing 
agreement as presented.  
 
Monthly Financials 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  No action taken. 

 
10:15 A.M. Commissioner’s Comments 

 
  10:20 A.M. Executive Session 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion to enter into executive session to 
discuss contract matters and commercial and financial information relating to 
loan and other assistance applicants. SDCL 1-25-2(4) and 1-16G-11 

 
  11:00 A.M. Report from Executive Session 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Chairman’s report from Executive 
Session. 

 
Other Motions 
 Clark County 
 Plainview Dairy, LLC 
 Redstone Feeders, LLC 
 The Plains Apartments, LLC  
 Albany Farms, LLC 

https://state-sd.zoom.us/j/96677988449?pwd=S1I2bW5wRkd6OWJmVjUza0N2K1pDQT09
http://www.zoom.com/


 Reinvestment Payment Program 
  Brightmark Full Circle RNG LLC 
  Brightmark Mill Valley RNG LLC 
 South Dakota Jobs Program 
  Red’s All Natural, LLC 

 
Notice is further given to persons with disabilities that this meeting is being held in a physically 
accessible place. Please notify the above mentioned office within 48 hours of the public hearing if 
you have special needs for which this agency will make the necessary arrangements. 



B 
 
 



GRANT COMMITTEE 
GOED CONFERENCE ROOM, 711 E WELLS AVE, PIERRE, SD 

WEDNESDAY, MAY 26, 2021, 11:00 A.M. CT 
 
 
Members Present 
Chairman Don Kettering, Sharon Casey, Mike Luken and Ted Hustead 
 
Staff Present 
Travis Dovre and Ashley Moore 
 
Call to Order 
Chairman Kettering called the meeting to order at 11:02 a.m. 
 
Agenda 
A motion was made by Sharon Casey and seconded by Mike Luken to approve the 
agenda as presented. 
Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 
Conflicts Disclosure – Chairman Kettering opened the floor for committee members to 
identify potential conflicts under SDCL Chapter 3-23. There were none from committee 
members and no objection to proceeding with the agenda. 

Public Comments – none 

Executive Session 
A motion was made by Ted Hustead and seconded by Mike Luken to enter into 
executive session at 11:04 a.m. to discuss contract matters and commercial and 
financial information relating to loan and other assistance to applicants. 
Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 
Executive Session Report 
The Chairman declared the Grant Committee out of executive session at 11:15 a.m. The 
Chairman reported that the Board of Economic Development Grant Committee entered into 
Executive Session to discuss commercial and financial information relating to loan and other 
assistance to applicants. No action taken. 
 
A motion was made by Mike Luken and seconded by Ted Hustead to approve the 
chairman’s report from executive session. 
Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 
Grant Reviews 
Reinvestment Payment Program (Otter Tail Power and Dakota Range III, LLC) and South 
Dakota Jobs Program (Pacer Minerals, LLC) 
Grant Committee recommends to the Board approving the grant reviews as presented.  
A motion was made by Sharon Casey and seconded by Mike Luken. 
Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 
 
 
 
 



New Business 
Economic Development Partnership Program 
Wall Economic Development Corporation 
Grant Committee recommends to the Board approving an Economic Development Partnership 
grant award to Wall Economic Development Corporation in the amount up to $472.50, not to 
exceed 50% of costs, to be granted in accordance with the board’s Economic Development 
Award Policy for Training Only. 
A motion was made by Mike Luken and seconded by Sharon Casey. 
Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 
Local Infrastructure Improvement Program 
City of Box Elder 
Grant Committee recommends to the Board approving Local Infrastructure Improvement grant 
award to the City of Box Elder in the amount of $240,125, to be granted in accordance with the 
board’s Local Infrastructure Improvement Award Policy. 
A motion was made by Ted Hustead and seconded by Sharon Casey. 
Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 
Adjourn 
The Chairman adjourned the meeting at 11:19 a.m. 
Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 
 
 

    Matt Judson, Treasurer 



BOARD OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
GOED CONFERENCE ROOM, 711 E WELLS AVE, PIERRE, SD 

WEDNESDAY, MAY 12, 2021, 10:00 A.M., CT 
 
Members Present  
Chairman Jeff Erickson, Matt Judson, Sharon Casey, Mike Luken, Tom Jones, Joy Nelson, Eric 
Yunag, Pat Burchill, Kevin Tetzlaff, David Emery and Reynold Nesiba 
 
Staff Present 
Commissioner Steve Westra, Deputy Commissioner Chris Schilken, Travis Dovre and Ashley 
Moore 
 
Other Staff Present 
Mike Bietz, Andrew Coppersmith and Penny Kelley – BankWest, Inc. 
 
Others Present 
Bob Mercer - KEOLAND 
 
Call to Order 
Chairman Erickson called the meeting to order at 10:02 a.m. 
 
Agenda 
A motion was made by Mike Luken and seconded by Sharon Casey to approve the agenda as 
amended. 
Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 
Minutes 
A motion was made by Matt Judson and seconded by Pat Burchill to approve the minutes of the 
meetings held May 12, 2021 and June 1, 2021, as presented. 
Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 
Conflicts Disclosure 
Chairman Erickson opened the floor for board members to identify potential conflicts under 
SDCL Chapter 3-23. Joy Nelson declared a potential conflict with The Plains Apartments, LLC 
as she is real estate broker on the land being purchased and she would not partake in the 
discussion or vote on the project. The Chairman opened up the floor for questions and 
discussion concerning the potential conflicts; there were none from board members and no 
objection to proceeding with the agenda. 
 
Public Comments – none 
 
Executive Session 
A motion was made by Mike Luken and seconded by Eric Yunag to enter into Executive 
Session at 10:07 a.m. to discuss contract matters and commercial and financial information 
relating to loan and other assistance to applicants. SDCL 1-25-2(4) and SDCL 1-16G-11. 
Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 
Executive Session Report 
The Chairman declared the board out of Executive Session at 10:45 a.m. The Chairman 
reported that the Board of Economic Development entered into Executive Session to discuss 
contract matters and commercial and financial information relating to loan and other assistance 
to applicants. No action was taken.  
  



A motion was made by Sharon Casey and seconded by Mike Luken to approve the Chairman’s 
report from Executive Session.  
Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 
Reviews 
Reinvestment Payment Program (Otter Tail Power and Dakota Range III, LLC) and South 
Dakota Jobs Program (Pacer Minerals, LLC) 
A motion was made by Eric Yunag and seconded by Joy Nelson to approve the grant reviews 
as recommended by staff and Grant Committee. 
Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 
Loan Review Summary 
SSM, LLC 
A motion was made by Pat Burchill and seconded by Mike Luken to approve the loan review 
and recommendation as presented. 
Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 
Old Business 
The Plains Apartments, LLC 
A motion was made by Matt Judson and seconded by Pat Burchill to approve the changes as 
presented. 
Motion passed by a roll call vote with Joy Nelson abstaining. 
 
New Business 
Economic Development Partnership Program 
Wall Economic Development Corporation 
A motion was made by Sharon Casey and seconded by Mike Luken to approve the Economic 
Development Partnership grant award to Wall Economic Development Corporation in the 
amount up to $472.50, not to exceed 50% of costs, to be granted in accordance with the board’s 
Economic Development Award Policy for Training Only as recommended by staff and Grant 
Committee. 
Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 
Local Infrastructure Improvement Program 
City of Box Elder 
A motion was made by Joy Nelson and seconded by Pat Burchill to approve the Local 
Infrastructure Improvement grant award to the City of Box Elder in the amount of $240,125, to 
be granted in accordance with the board’s Local Infrastructure Improvement Award Policy as 
recommended by staff and Grant Committee. 
Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 
Reinvestment Payment Program 
Link Snacks, Inc. 
A motion was made by David Emery and seconded by Tom Jones to approve the Reinvestment 
Payment Program grant application to Link Snacks, Inc. as recommended by staff. 
 
Based on the representations and project description contained in the application for 
reinvestment payment, including but not limited to the representations concerning jobs created 
or retained and wages and benefits to be paid, a new or expanded facility reinvestment payment 
of $1,640,844 but not to exceed the State Sales/Use Tax paid on eligible project costs, is 
approved for Link Snacks, Inc. The project as completed must be substantially similar to the 
project described in the application and must comply with the deadlines set out SDCL Ch. 1-
16G and ARSD Ch. 68:02:07.  The board has considered the factors set out in SDCL 1-16G-59 



and ARSD 68:02:07:04 and the likelihood the project would not be located in South Dakota 
absent the reinvestment payment. Staff is authorized to issue a permit consistent with the 
application, this approval and the applicable provisions of SDCL Ch. 1-16G and ARSD Ch. 
68:02:07. 
Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 
Adjourn 
The Chairman adjourned the meeting at 10:52 a.m. 
 

_________________________________ 
Matt Judson, Treasurer 



CREDIT COMMITTEE 
GOED CONFERENCE ROOM, 711 E WELLS AVE, PIERRE, SD 

TUESDAY, JULY 6, 2021, 2:00 P.M. CT 
 
 
Members Present 
Chairman Jeff Erickson, Don Kettering, Reed Kessler, Matt Judson and Pat Burchill 
 
Staff Present 
Commissioner Steve Westra, Deputy Commissioner Chris Schilken, Ashley Moore, Travis 
Dovre, Jack Valentine and Cathleen Rouillard 
 
Other Staff Present 
Andrew Coppersmith and Penny Kelley - BankWest, Inc.  
 
Others Present 
Bill Saller, Alan Gold, Robin Saacks – Albany Farms, LLC 
Hollie Stalder – Belle Fourche Economic Development 
 
Call to Order 
Chairman Erickson called the meeting to order at 2:01 p.m. 
  
Agenda 
A motion was made by Don Kettering and seconded by Reed Kessler to approve the agenda as 
presented. 
Motion passed by a roll call vote.  
 
Conflicts Disclosure – Chairman Erickson opened the floor for committee members to identify 
potential conflicts under SDCL Chapter 3-23. There were none from committee members and 
no objection to proceeding with the agenda. 
 
Public Comment Period – Bill Saller, Alan Gold and Robin Saacks of Albany Farms, LLC gave a 
brief update on their project. 
 
Executive Session 
A motion was made by Pat Burchill and seconded by Matt Judson to enter into Executive 
Session at 2:15 p.m. to discuss contract matters and commercial and financial information 
relating to loan and other assistance to applicants. 
Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 
Executive Session Report 
The Chairman declared the Credit Committee out of Executive Session at 2:43 p.m. The 
Chairman reported that the Board of Economic Development Credit Committee entered into 
Executive Session to discuss contract matters and commercial and financial information relating 
to loan and other assistance to applicants. No action was taken. 
 
A motion was made by Matt Judson and seconded by Don Kettering to approve the Chairman’s 
report from executive session.  
Motion passed by a roll call vote.  
 
 



Old Business 
The Plains Apartments, LLC 
Credit Committee recommends to the Board approving the changes as presented. 
A motion was made by Pat Burchill and seconded by Reed Kessler. 
Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 
New Business 
Albany Farms, LLC 
Credit Committee recommends to the Board approving the application as presented. 
A motion was made by Matt Judson and seconded by Don Kettering.  
Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 
Adjourn 
The Chairman declared the meeting adjourned at 2:45 p.m. 
 
             
             
     _________________________________________ 

Matt Judson, Treasurer 
 



C 
 
 























D 
 
 



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
CONSULTING CONTRACT 

 
 
 AGREEMENT made and entered into this ___ day of June, 2021 by and between the 
State of South Dakota, Governor’s Office of Economic Development, a state agency, of 711 E 
Wells Ave., Pierre, SD  57501, (the “State”) and Clausen and Rice, Inc., 430 West Sioux Ave, 
PO Box 1117, Pierre, SD 57501(the “Consultant”). 
 
 The State hereby enters into this Agreement for services with Consultant in consideration 
of and pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth herein. 
 
 1.  The Consultant will perform services for the State as follows: prepare monthly 
financial statements, assist in the fiscal year-end accounting, and provide financials to the 
Department of Legislative Audit for the SD Board of Economic Development’s annual audit 
(BED). Consultant will also prepare quarterly financial statements for the grant programs 
administered under BED. 
 
 2.  The Consultant’s services under this Agreement shall commence on July 1, 2021, and 
end on June 30, 2022, unless sooner terminated pursuant to the terms hereof. 
 
 3.  The Consultant will not use State equipment, supplies or facilities.  The Consultant 
will provide the State with its Employer Identification Number, Federal Tax Identification 
Number or Social Security Number upon execution of this Agreement. 
 
 4.  The State will make payment for services to be paid upon satisfactory completion of the 
services. The TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT is an amount not to exceed $21,500.  Payment will 
be made pursuant to itemized invoices submitted with a signed state voucher.  Payment will be 
made consistent with SDCL ch. 5-26.  
      
 5.  The Consultant agrees to indemnify and hold the State of South Dakota, its officers, 
agents and employees, harmless from and against any and all actions, suits, damages, liability or 
other proceedings that may arise as the result of performing services hereunder.  This section 
does not require the Consultant to be responsible for or defend against claims or damages arising 
solely from errors or omissions of the State, its officers, agents or employees. 
 
 6.  The Consultant, at all times during the term of this Agreement, shall obtain and 
maintain in force applicable insurance coverage of the types as follows: 
 

A.  Commercial General Liability Insurance:  The Consultant shall maintain 
occurrence based commercial general liability insurance or equivalent form with a 
limit of not less than $250,000 for each occurrence.  If such insurance contains a 
general aggregate limit it shall apply separately to this Agreement or be no less 
than two times the occurrence limit. 
 
 



2 

 
B.  Worker’s Compensation Insurance:  The Consultant shall procure and  
maintain workers’ compensation and employers’ insurance as required by South 
Dakota law. 

 
Before beginning work under this Agreement, Consultant shall furnish the State with 
properly executed Certificates of Insurance which shall clearly evidence all insurance 
required in this Agreement.  In the event a substantial change in insurance, issuance of a 
new policy, cancellation or non-renewal of the policy, the Consultant agrees to provide 
immediate notice to the State and provide a new certificate of insurance showing 
continuous coverage in the amounts required.  Consultant shall furnish copies of 
insurance policies if requested by the State. 
 
 7.  While performing services hereunder, the Consultant is an independent contractor and 
not an officer, agent, or employee of the State of South Dakota. 
 
 8.  Consultant agrees to report to the State any event encountered in the course of 
performance of this Agreement which results in injury to the person or property of third parties, 
or which may otherwise subject Consultant or the State to liability.  Consultant shall report any 
such event to the State immediately upon discovery. 
 
Consultant’s obligation under this section shall only be to report the occurrence of any event to 
the State and to make any other report provided for by their duties or applicable law.  
Consultant’s obligation to report shall not require disclosure of any information subject to 
privilege or confidentiality under law (e.g., attorney-client communications).  Reporting to the 
State under this section shall not excuse or satisfy any obligation of Consultant to report any 
event to law enforcement or other entities under the requirements of any applicable law. 
 
 9.  This Agreement may be terminated by either party hereto upon thirty (30) days written 
notice.  In the event the Consultant breaches any of the terms or conditions hereof, this Agreement 
may be terminated by the State at any time with or without notice.  If termination for such a default 
is effected by the State, any payments due to Consultant at the time of termination may be adjusted 
to cover any additional costs to the State because of Consultant's default.  Upon termination the 
State may take over the work and may award another party an agreement to complete the work 
under this Agreement.  If after the State terminates for a default by Consultant it is determined that 
Consultant was not at fault, then the Consultant shall be paid for eligible services rendered and 
expenses incurred up to the date of termination.   
 
No party shall be liable for a delay in performance or failure to perform its obligations under this 
Agreement if such delay or failure is due to acts of God or any other event beyond the control of the 
parties, including, without limitations, fire, explosion, weather, disease, war, insurrection, civil 
strife, riots, government action or power failure, provided, however, that the party who is unable to 
perform resumes performance as soon as possible following the end of the event causing the delay. 
 
 10.  This Agreement depends upon the continued availability of appropriated funds and 
expenditure authority from the Legislature for this purpose.  If for any reason the Legislature 



3 

fails to appropriate funds or grant expenditure authority, or funds become unavailable by 
operation of law or federal funds reductions, this Agreement will be terminated by the State.  
Termination for any of these reasons is not a default by the State nor does it give rise to a claim 
against the State. 
 
 11.  This Agreement may not be assigned without the express prior written consent of the 
State.  This Agreement may not be amended except in writing, which writing shall be expressly 
identified as a part hereof, and be signed by an authorized representative of each of the parties 
hereto. 
 
 12.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of 
the State of South Dakota.  Any lawsuit pertaining to or affecting this Agreement shall be venued 
in Circuit Court, Sixth Judicial Circuit, Hughes County, South Dakota. 
 
 13.  The Consultant will comply with all federal, state and local laws, regulations, 
ordinances, guidelines, permits and requirements applicable to providing services pursuant to 
this Agreement, and will be solely responsible for obtaining current information on such 
requirements. 
 
 14.  The Consultant may not use subcontractors to perform the services described herein 
without the express prior written consent of the State.  The Consultant will include provisions in 
its subcontracts requiring its subcontractors to comply with the applicable provisions of this 
Agreement, to indemnify the State, and to provide insurance coverage for the benefit of the State 
in a manner consistent with this Agreement.  The Consultant will cause its subcontractors, 
agents, and employees to comply, with applicable federal, state and local laws, regulations, 
ordinances, guidelines, permits and requirements and will adopt such review and inspection 
procedures as are necessary to assure such compliance. 
 
 15.  Consultant hereby acknowledges and agrees that all reports, plans, specifications, 
technical data, miscellaneous drawings, software system programs and documentation, 
procedures, or files, operating instructions and procedures, source code(s) and documentation, 
including those necessary to upgrade and maintain the software program, and all information 
contained therein provided to the State by the Consultant in connection with its performance of 
services under this Agreement shall belong to and is the property of the State and will not be 
used in any way by the Consultant without the written consent of the State.  Papers, reports, 
forms, software programs, source code(s) and other material which are a part of the work under 
this Agreement will not be copyrighted without written approval of the State. 
 
 16.  Any notice or other communication required under this Agreement shall be in 
writing and sent to the address set forth above.  Notices shall be given by and to Steve Westra on 
behalf of the State, and by John Clausen, on behalf of the Consultant, or such authorized 
designees as either party may from time to time designate in writing.  Notices or communications 
to or between the parties shall be deemed to have been delivered when mailed by first class mail, 
provided that notice of default or termination shall be sent by registered or certified mail, or, if 
personally delivered, when received by such party.  
 



4 

 17.  In the event that any court of competent jurisdiction shall hold any provision of this 
Agreement unenforceable or invalid, such holding shall not invalidate or render unenforceable 
any other provision hereof. 
 

18.  In the event that any court of competent jurisdiction shall hold any provision of this 
Agreement unenforceable or invalid, such holding shall not invalidate or render unenforceable 
any other provision hereof. 
 
 19.  All other prior discussions, communications and representations concerning the 
subject matter of this Agreement are superseded by the terms of this Agreement, and except as 
specifically provided herein, this Agreement constitutes the entire agreement with respect to the 
subject matter hereof. 
 
In Witness Whereof, the parties signify their agreement effective the date above first written by 
the signatures affixed below. 
 
STATE     CONSULTANT 
 
BY:___________________________            BY:_________________________ 
 
DATE:_______________________  DATE:_______________________        
 
 
 
-State Agency Coding (MSA Center):   
- State Agency MSA Company for which contract will be paid:   
-Object/subobject MSA account to which voucher will be coded:   
-Name and phone number of contact person in State Agency who can provide additional 

information regarding this contract:  Travis Dovre 605-773-5310 



E 
 
 



MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:  Board of Economic Development 
    
FROM:  Travis Dovre, Finance Director 
 
RE:  Listing of Howard building for sale 
 
DATE:  July 14, 2021 
 
 
Staff is requesting permission to utilize the services of Bender Commercial to list the Howard 
building for sale.  
 
Initial terms would list the building through February 28, 2022. Initial listing price will be at least 
what is needed to recover the principal amount due and cost of commissions which would be 
approximately $525,000. Any additional recovery will go towards recovery of expenses such as 
back taxes, insurance, and legal estimated at $50,000.  
 
GOED staff will consult with Heartland to determine a reasonable listing price. Any reasonable 
offer will be brought to the board for consideration. GOED and Heartland shall be able to reject 
an unreasonable “low ball” offers.  
 
The option for “a potential limited agency representation…” will be checked with a “no” option 
per recommendation from counsel.  
 
Recommendation: 
 
Approve entering into the Listing Agreement as presented.  

 
 
 

 



LISTING AGREEMENT 

Seller / Lessor, Heartland Consumers Power District and The South Dakota Governor’s Office Economic Development. hereby grants to 
Broker the exclusive right to sell / lease the following described real property:     

Lots 2 & 3, Block 2of the Howard Industrial Park Addition to the City of Howard, Miner County, South Dakota; 
Parcel ID #4693     

Also known as:  606 West Industrial Road, Howard, SD 
This Listing Agreement shall be effective from the date hereof and through and including October31, 2021, at which time it shall expire.  The 
exclusive right granted to Broker hereunder shall be to sell the Property for  $__________________ or lease the property for 
$__________________,  or such other price as is acceptable to Seller, pursuant to a Sale Agreement containing such terms and conditions as are 
acceptable to Seller. 

Broker is authorized to place "For sale / For lease" sign on the Property and to advertise as it deems best; to cooperate with other brokers at its 
own discretion; to collect and deposit into its Trust Account deposits and/or earnest monies; to show the Property and distribute information on 
the property to prospective buyers.  

Broker Compensation:  If, during the term of this agreement, the Property is sold/leased at the above price and terms, or for any price and terms 
the Seller/Lessor agrees to accept, by Broker, Seller, other brokers or any other party, including a transfer of full or partial ownership to partners 
or any other party, or if any of the above produces an acceptable offer or if within one hundred and eighty (180) days after the expiration of this 
contract the Property is sold/leased to any party, due to Broker's efforts, advertising, or to whom Broker has given information on the Property 
during the term of this agreement, the Seller/Lessor agrees to pay a fee for professional services as follows: 

(a) Six percent (6%) of the Gross Sales Price

(b) Six percent (6%) of the total rental income (less operating expenses if charged separately) over the initial term of the Lease
Agreement or 1-1/4 month’s rent (whichever is greater) if leased

All fees to be paid in cash at closing or upon execution of an acceptable lease agreement, plus applicable Sales and Use Tax.  The Broker's 
Compensation in the amount as determined above is hereby secured by a lien on the above described property in favor of the Broker.  This lien is 
created when the above Property is sold, and Broker shall file this Agreement for the purposes of recording such lien. 

Seller/Lessee hereby agrees to: 
(a) Authorize any utility company to release information as requested by Broker;
(b) Authorize Bender Commercial to obtain any building plans pertaining to the Property;
(c) Refer to Broker all inquiries or offers Seller may receive.

Broker agrees to do the following: 
(a) Make reasonable efforts to sell/lease the Property but does not guarantee a sale;
(b) Advertise and promote the Property as Broker deems best; and
(c) Promptly notify Seller/Lessor of any offer to buy the Property.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement on the _____ day of ____________, 2021. 

SELLER:   HEARTLAND CONSUMERS POWER DISTRICT SD GOVERNOR’S OFFICE OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

_______________________________________________  
By: By: 
Its:     Its: 

BENDER COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE SERVICES 

Nick Gustafson, CCIM (Broker) Bradyn Neises (Agent) 

_________________________________________________ 
Douglas Brockhouse, SIOR   (Agent) 

Seller understands that this is a legally binding contract and competent legal advice should be sought if it is not understood; if Broker provides 
any forms, Broker is not rendering legal advice and Broker is held harmless from seller's damages arising out of use of the same.  



SDREC.AGENCYAGREEMENTADDENDUM.2008 

AGENCY AGREEMENT ADDENDUM 1 
This addendum is attached to and made a part of the    X    listing agreement         buyer/tenant agency agreement dated ___________, 2 
between Bender Commercial Real Estate Services (Brokerage Firm) and Heartland Consumers Power District and South 3 
Dakota Governor’s Office of Economic Development (Client).   4 
 5 
I.  IF THE BROKER REPRESENTS THE         SELLER/LANDLORD or         BUYER/TENANT: If a broker enters into an      6 
agreement to represent a seller/landlord or buyer/tenant as a client, the broker and all licensees associated with that broker represent 7 
the client. An agent/subagent owes the client the duties of loyalty, obedience, disclosure, confidentiality, reasonable care and 8 
diligence, and full accounting. 9 
 10 
II. IF THE BROKER APPOINTS AN ASSOCIATE LICENSEE TO REPRESENT THE N/A SELLER/LANDLORD or N/A 11 
BUYER/TENANT:  If a broker enters into an agreement to represent a seller/landlord or buyer/tenant as a client, the broker appoints 12 
N/A as the client’s appointed agent. For the purposes of this addendum, the client shall have an agency relationship with ONLY the 13 
appointed agent, the responsible broker N/A and, if applicable, responsible broker’s designated broker N/A.  The responsible broker 14 
may appoint other affiliated licensees during the term of the brokerage agreement should the appointed agent not be able to fulfill the 15 
terms of the brokerage agreement or as by agreement between the responsible broker and the client.  An appointment of another 16 
affiliated licensee or an additional affiliated licensee does not relieve the first appointed agent of any duties owed to the client.   17 
 18 
III. IF THE BROKER OR ASSOCIATE LICENSEE REPRESENTS BOTH THE SELLER/LANDLORD AND THE 19 
BUYER/TENANT:  A real estate broker acting directly or through an associate licensee can legally be the agent of both the 20 
seller/landlord and the buyer/tenant in a transaction, but only with the knowledge and written consent of both parties.  If a buyer/tenant 21 
represented by a broker wants to see a property of a seller/landlord being represented by the same broker, the following provisions will 22 
govern the actions of the broker. 23 
 24 

A. The broker may not knowingly say anything or do anything which might place one party at a disadvantage, disclose 25 
personal confidences of one party or the other party, or any other information a party specifically instructs the broker 26 
in writing not to disclose, unless disclosure is required by law. 27 

 28 
B. The broker may not, without the prior express written consent of the owner, disclose to the buyer/tenant that the 29 

owner might accept a price less than the listing price, nor shall the broker, without the prior express written consent of 30 
the buyer/tenant, disclose to the owner that the buyer/tenant may be willing to pay a higher price, or accept terms less 31 
favorable to the buyer/tenant than those indicated in the buyer’s/tenant’s previous offer. 32 

 33 
C. The broker may not represent the interests of either the owner or buyer/tenant to the detriment of the other party.  The 34 

broker is obligated to inform each party of all facts the broker knows which would affect the party’s decision to 35 
permit the broker to represent both the owner and the buyer/tenant. 36 

 37 
CONSENT AGREEMENT:  If the seller/landlord elects to negotiate with a buyer/tenant that is a client of the broker, or a 38 
buyer/tenant elects to negotiate with a seller/landlord that is a client of the broker, it is understood that both parties will be required to 39 
confirm, in writing, their election to have the broker act as a consensual limited agent. 40 
 41 
AGENT OBLIGATIONS:  Regardless of representation, the broker shall:  Disclose all known material facts about the property 42 
which could affect the buyer’s/tenant’s use or enjoyment of the property, disclose information which could have a material impact on 43 
either party’s ability to fulfill their obligations under the purchase/lease agreement, respond honestly and accurately to questions 44 
concerning the property, and deal honestly and fairly with all parties.  The duties of the broker in a real estate transaction do not 45 
relieve an owner or buyer/tenant from the responsibility to protect their own interests.  You should carefully read all documents to 46 
assure that they adequately express your understanding of the transaction.  If you have questions regarding the duties and 47 
responsibilities of the broker, you should resolve those questions before proceeding further. 48 
 49 
 Having read and understood this information about agency, I instruct Broker as initialed below: 50 
  51 
 I agree to a potential limited agency representation as described in section III above.  Yes_____/_____  No  _____/_____ 52 
          (Initials) 53 
 54 
___________________________________________________     ___________________________________________________ 55 
[X] Seller:  Heartland Consumers Power District (date/time)   [X] Seller:  SD Governor’s Office of Economic Dvlp (date/time) 56 
 57 
 58 
__________________________________4/15/21 12:00 pm __     __________________________________________________ 59 
[X] Broker/Firm: Nick Gustafson, CCIM  (date/time)  [X] Agent:  Bradyn Neises   (date/time) 60 
 61 
            ___________________________________________________ 62 
            [X] Agent:  Douglas Brockhouse, SIOR  (date/time) 63 



SDREC.REALESTATERELATIONSHIPSDISCLOSURE.2008 

REAL ESTATE RELATIONSHIPS DISCLOSURE 1 
South Dakota real estate brokers are required to develop and maintain a written office policy that sets forth agency and brokerage 2 
relationships that the broker may establish. The broker must disclose in writing the types of agency and brokerage relationships the 3 
broker offers to consumers and to allow a consumer the right to choose or refuse among the various real estate relationships. The 4 
following real estate relationships are permissible under South Dakota law. 5 
 6 
XX Single Agent-Seller’s/Landlord’s Agent: Works on behalf of the seller/landlord and owes duties to the seller/landlord, which include 7 
good faith, loyalty, and fidelity. The agent will negotiate on behalf of and act as an advocate for the seller/landlord. The agent may not disclose 8 
confidential information without written permission of the seller or landlord. 9 
XX Single Agent-Buyer’s/Tenant’s Agent: Works on behalf of the buyer/tenant and owes duties to the buyer/tenant which include good faith, 10 
loyalty, and fidelity. The agent will negotiate on behalf of and act as an advocate for the buyer/tenant. The agent may not disclose confidential 11 
information without written permission of the buyer or tenant. 12 
XX Disclosed Limited Agent: Works on behalf of more than one client to a transaction, requiring the informed written consent of the clients 13 
before doing so. A limited agent may not disclose confidential information about one client to another without written permission releasing that 14 
information. While working to put the transaction together, agents in a limited agency transaction cannot negotiate nor advocate solely on 15 
behalf of either the seller/landlord or buyer/tenant. A limited agent may not be able to continue to provide other fiduciary services previously 16 
provided to the client. 17 
Appointed Agent: Works on behalf of the seller/landlord or buyer/tenant and owes the same duties to the client as that of a single agent. A 18 
seller/landlord or buyer/tenant with an appointed agency agreement is represented by agents specifically named in the agreement. Any agents 19 
of the firm not named in the agreement do not represent the seller/landlord or buyer/tenant. The named appointed agent acts solely on behalf of 20 
his or her client and may only share confidential information about the client with the agent’s responsible broker or the broker’s designated 21 
broker who is also named in the agreement. Other agents in the firm have no duties to the seller/landlord or buyer/tenant and may act solely on 22 
behalf of another party in the transaction. The responsible broker and the broker’s designee act as a disclosed limited agent when appointed 23 
agents within the same firm are representing their respective clients in the same transaction. 24 
Transaction Broker: Exercises reasonable skill and care in assisting one or more parties with a real estate transaction without being an 25 
advocate for any party. Although the transaction broker will help facilitate the transaction, the licensee will serve as a neutral party, offering no 26 
client-level services (such as negotiation) to the customer. The transaction broker may not disclose confidential information about a party to 27 
another without written permission releasing that information. 28 
 29 
Duties of a buyer, tenant, landlord, or seller: The duties of the real estate licensees in a real estate transaction do not relieve a party to a 30 
transaction from the responsibility to protect the party's own interests. Persons should carefully read all documents to ensure that they 31 
adequately express their understanding of the transaction. If legal or tax advice is desired, consult a competent professional in that field. 32 
 33 
All real estate licensees must provide disclosure of all actually known adverse material facts about the subject property or a party’s 34 
ability to perform its obligations. 35 
South Dakota law requires a written agreement which sets forth the duties and obligations of the parties as described in the brokerage 36 
relationships itemized above. 37 
 38 
The office policy of Bender Commercial Real Estate Services (company) is to offer only those services marked above. 39 
 40 
By Nick Gustafson, CCIM (licensee)  41 
 42 
Acknowledgment: I have been presented with an overview of the brokerage relationship options available and hereby acknowledge receipt of: 43 
 XX Real Estate Relationships Disclosure form 44 
 Consumer Real Estate Information Guide (residential property sales transaction only) 45 
I understand that receipt of these materials is for disclosure purposes only and does not constitute a contract or agreement with the licensee. 46 
 47 
Signature          Date         Time   am/pm 48 
 49 
Signature          Date         Time                am/pm 50 
 51 
 52 
By marking a box and signing below, it is understood that the consumer is working without the benefit of client or transaction broker 53 
representation. 54 
 55 
Buyer/tenant understands that Broker is not representing Buyer/Tenant as a client or working with Buyer/Tenant as a transaction broker. 56 
Buyer further understands that Broker is acting as agent for the seller or is assisting the seller as a transaction broker. 57 
 58 
Seller/Landlord understands that Broker is not representing Seller/Landlord as a client or working with Seller/Landlord as a transaction 59 
broker. Seller further understands that Broker is acting as agent for the buyer or is assisting the buyer as a transaction broker. 60 
 61 
Signature(s)          Date         Time   am/pm 62 




